Clhliye O

=1 Beloit

k%

WISCONSIN

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
BELOIT PLAN COMMISSION
City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, Wi 53511
7:00 PM
Wednesday, May 22, 2024

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

MINUTES
2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the May 8, 2024 Plan Commission meeting
Attachment

PUBLIC HEARINGS
No public hearings are scheduled.

REPORTS

4.a. Consideration of a request to annex the property located at 2221 Milwaukee Road from the
Town of Turtle into the City of Beloit
Attachment

STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS
Architectural Review Exception - 825 Liberty Avenue
Planned Unit Development Master Land Use Plan - Henry Dorrbaker's

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Conditional Use Permit - 2660 Prairie Avenue - Starbucks

Two-Lot Certified Survey Map - 2660 Prairie Avenue

Three-Lot Certified Survey Map - 647 College Street and 722 Chapin Street
Extraterritorial One-Lot Certified Survey Map - 725 E. Baldwin Woods
Extraterritorial Two-Lot Certified Survey Map - 7136 E. Buss Road

One-Lot Certified Survey Map - 2064 Crane

ADJOURNMENT

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please
contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - May 22, 2024


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2625989/05-08-2024_Plan_Commission_minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2626057/PC_Staff_Report_-_ANX-2024-03__2221_Milwaukee_Road.pdf

CITY OF

= Beloit

WISCONSIN

MINUTES
PLAN COMMISSION
City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, Wi 53511
7:00 PM
Wednesday, May 8, 2024

1. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Chairperson Ramsden called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Commissioners Ramsden,
Anderson, Abarca, Flesch, and Councilor Day were present. Commissioner Jacobsen, Elliott,
and Winkelmann were absent.

2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
2.a. Election of Chairperson
Commissioner Flesch nominated Mike Ramsden as Chairperson. Voice vote (4-0).

2.b. Election of Vice-Chairperson
Commissioner Flesch nominated Brian Anderson as Vice-Chairperson. Voice vote
(4-0).

3. MINUTES
3.a. Consideration of the Minutes of the April 17, 2024 meeting
Commissioner Flesch moved to approve the Minutes, seconded by Councilor Day.
Motion prevailed, voice vote (4-0), with Commissioner Anderson abstaining.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
There were no public hearings held.

5. REPORTS
5.a. Consideration of Resolution 2024-010 approving a one-lot Certified Survey Map for
the property located at 1926 Lenox Avenue
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Commissioner Anderson moved to approve the Resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Abarca. Motion prevailed, voice vote (4-0).

6. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

Ms. Christensen updated the Plan Commission on actions taken by City Council related to
items previously reviewed by Plan Commission.

1|Page



7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Julie Christensen outlined the future agenda items. She notified the Commission that the
next meeting is scheduled for May 22, 2024. Chairperson Ramsden discussed revised
procedures for amending motions.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Abarca made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner
Flesch at 7:16PM. Motion carried, voice vote (4-0).

Mike Ramsden, Chairperson

2|Page



REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: May 22, 2024
Agenda ltem: 4.a.
File Number: ANX-2024-03

General Information

Applicant: Evan Bittner

Owner: Evan Bittner

Address/Location: The property located at 2221 Milwaukee Road in the Town of Turtle
Applicant’s Request: Approval of (Direct) Annexation of 2221 Milwaukee Road (parcel number
6-19-1162) in the Town of Turtle. The City Council formally considered acceptance of the
applicant’s petition on May 20, 2024.

Jurisdiction: Town of Turtle

Staff Analysis

Background Info: The applicant is requesting approval to annex 0.511 acres of land, which
includes an existing single-family residence on municipal water and private septic located at
2221 Milwaukee Road from the Town of Turtle to the City of Beloit. This parcel is contiguous to
the City of Beloit. The applicant wishes to annex to the City of Beloit for sanitary sewer service.
Rock County’s 2030 Beloit Area Water Quality Management Plan specifies that this area is
within the City’s Sewer Service Area and will be served by the City’s public sanitary sewer
system. The applicant notified the Wisconsin Department of Administration’s Municipal
Boundary Review Office of this annexation request. The Municipal Boundary Review Office
reviewed the request and notified the City of Beloit Clerk and the Town of Turtle Clerk that the
annexation request is found to be in the public interest.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: To the north and west of the subject properly are
residential uses zoned R-1, Residential One District in the Town of Turtle. To the east of the
subject properly are residential uses zoned R-1A, Single-Family Residential District in the City of
Beloit. To the south of the subject property across Milwaukee Road is Eastlawn Cemetery
zoned PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District in the City of Beloit.

City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the
Comprehensive Plan recommends a Single Family Residential — Urban land use for the parcel. If



approved, this request supports Strategic Goal #3 by creating and sustaining residential growth,
and Strategic Goal #5 by creating high quality infrastructure and connectivity.

Future Zoning Classification: In the past when properties were annexed to the City, a
temporary zoning classification was assigned until an Ordinance approving a Zoning Map
Amendment was adopted by the City Council.

Section 66.0217(8) of Wisconsin Statutes allows for the assignment of temporary zoning until
permanent zoning is approved. Staff recommends not assigning a temporary zoning at this
time. A Zoning Map Amendment to assign a permanent zoning that is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan will be initiated if the annexation is approved.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of (Direct) Annexation for
the property located at 2221 Milwaukee Road (parcel number 6-19-1162) in the Town of Turtle.

ATTACHMENTS: Location and Zoning Maps, State Request for Annexation Review, Petition for
Annexation, Plat of Annexation, Municipal Boundary Review Letter.



City of Beloit Location and Zoning Map



Town of Turtle Location and Zoning Map









10



11



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION AND/OR ATTACHMENT

TO THE CITY OF BELOIT

Address of Property: 2221 Milwaukee Rd. Beloit, W1 53511

Property is located in (circle one): Town of Turtle

Town of Beloit

If applicable, please circle the Town of Turtle island in which the property is located:

Lindale Place

Turtle Ridge Sherwood Drive

N/A

If this property is located within the Town of Turtle, is it located within the Boundary Adjustment

Area as outlined in the Cooperative Boundary Agreement between the City of Beloit and Town of

Turtle? (If you are not sure, please leave blank for Planning staff to answer.) YES NO

The current population or territory to be annexed and/or attached is

Z persons.

We the undersigned, constituting all of the owners of the real property in Rock County,
Wisconsin, lying contiguous to the City of Beloit, or lying in a town island, respectfully petition the
City Council of the City of Beloit to annex the territory described and shown on the attached scale
map to the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin. (Plat of Annexation or Attachment must include
a legal description of the subject property.)

We the undersigned, elect that this annexation shall take effect to the full extent consistent
with outstanding priorities of other annexation, incorporation or consolidation proceedings, if any.

We further respectfully request that this property be zoned R1-A

Owner/Petitioner Signature:

Print Name:

Address:

Date:

s

Evan Bittner 2221 Milwaukee Rd. 0?/251/ 2

Beloit, Wl 63511

H
i

Personally came before me this ,-25

g\fa/l Bitaer—

Zo2 7 , the above named,

(day) (month)

foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.
o — T
Crmd e,

Notary Public, Rock County, Wisconsin (SEAL)

Connie Torkelson

Notary Public, State of Wisconei

to me known to be the persons who executed the

My Commission is permanent or expires (m:Z Ej O?A; 202 S

12



File Nanma: 0 397 - Evan Bif WRHB DRAWING FILES

[ PLAT SHOWING TERRITORY ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF BELOIT
OF LOT 150, A RE SUBDIVISION OF QUTLOT A, AND LOTS 34 TO 54, OF TURTLE RIDGE, BEING PART OF
THE NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 30, TOWN 7 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, OF THE 4TH P.M.,
TOWN OF TURTLE, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN. -
W
T Fn
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 150, A Re Subdivision of Outlot A, and Lots 34 to 54, of Turtle Ridge, being part of the i o
v I ~ Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 30, Town 1 North, Range 13 East, of the 4th P.M., Town of Turtle, Rock " b= m
|||||| County, Wisconsin. 568%0
[
E = {2
_—___ LOT 141 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 150 of A Re Subdivision of Outlot A, and Lots 34 to _.IM. = W o
tor40 . 54; thence North 57°30'00" East along the North line of aforesaid Lot 150 a distance of 70.20 feet; thence South 43°12'00" 0 N 5 R
|||||| / £ East along the East line of aforesaid Lot 150 a distance of 243.00 feet; thence Southwesterly a distance of 108.49 feet - nvru; m ..Hm W
| m..O_Z\mv along the South line of aforesaid Lot 150 and arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 824.79 feet and a chord bearing m
mO_?M_,.-\\ South 48°32'10" West a distance of 108.41 feet; thence North 34°21'00" West along the West line of aforesaid Lot 150 a 2 =
A RE m.&\\ 1 distance of 256.00 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 0.511 acres, more or less. o m
P G 1 g crm A
| ° 10 ] NOTE: 50 £y
~ A 1 o Bl e E= 8w
| - This Annexation Plat has been prepared from o253 3
~ P.OB information in record platted, filed surveys and o F
/ - i ﬁ,.-..qd\ o_ﬁ State of Wisconsin recorded deeds only. m s M
+ BELOIT County of Rock 232
~
- / That | hereby certify that the Plat of Annexation as described and hereon drawn
[ L, correctly represents said territory as described and said Plat is true and correct.
(@)
__.__. TURTLE 1 .d. Dated this 22nd day of March, 2024.
[ pd ;
t ('S =
/ [ 74l \ S @
Ly o
b o=
____ orse | c ot % y; e David J. Earl, PLS 3257 s E&em
...... | ne T N . g Ex2
| JoF TURZ= D = 7°32'10" R = 824.79' $383
m. \\~\\ ) e o [ " [ 3 B = =
| 4702 S 48°25'44" W 108.41 e 3
2 m\\\\~ - 1 \ . I w o
| 012~ __ - ARC = 108.49 E N®
| . l oW~ Iy State of Wisconsin &um § o
H H Tt o County of Rock  / **
b a® - \\\\\ -
___ ! roo 7 m.ﬂ\ |, Marcy J. Granger, Clerk of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do hereby
[ T \) \\
r ot \\\\ certify that the above described parcel of real estate has by ordinance duly
! =
[ T S /( \\\\\ - adopted by the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, been annexed from the
f ...\\ \\\\ Town of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, to the City of Beloit, Rock County,
\. ] ,,,.,,w... I Wisconsin. That the Plat hereon drawn is a correct representation of the I~
I e S anneation of sid terory g .
. L = 3 m O
e — T . IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the a8 =9
0 50 100 200 Annexation Boundary Line official seal of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin this day of Z zg
DISTANCE UNITS BASED ON THE UNITED ~ — — — — — Existing Right-of-Way - 2024 & =z
[a c
ETATES BLREEY FOST — — — — Existing Adjacent Property m ’
| BEARINGS BASED ON RECORD INFORMATION —— —— Existing Municipal Boundary Clerk L y

13



MARCY GRANGER, CLERK KRISTINA BENNETT, CLERK

CITY OF BELOIT TOWN OF TURTLE
100 STATE STREET 6916 COUNTY RDJ
BELOIT, WI 53511-6234 BELOIT, WI 53511-8964

Subject: BITTNER ANNEXATION

The proposed annexation submitted to our office on April 11, 2024, has been reviewed and found to be in the public
interest. In determining whether an annexation is in the public interest, s. 66.0217 (6), Wis. Stats. requires the
Department to examine "[t]he shape of the proposed annexation and the homogeneity of the territory with the
annexing village or city...." so as, to ensure the resulting boundaries are rational and compact. The statute also
requires the Department to consider whether the annexing city or village can provide needed municipal services to
the territory. The subject petition is for territory that is reasonably shaped and contiguous to the City of Beloit, which
is able to provide needed municipal services.

14



	Plan Commission Agenda
	2024-536 - Attachment
	2024-537 - Attachment

